
 

 
 

Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Forum and Committee 
 

THURSDAY, 15TH JANUARY, 2015 
 

7.00 pm 
 
VENUE: HORNSEY VALE COMMUNITY CENTRE, 60 MAYFIELD RD, LONDON, N8 9LP 
 
MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Arthur, Doron, Elliott, Gallagher, Hearn, Jogee (Chair), Mann, Sahota and 
Weston 

Introduction by the Chair 
 

AREA FORUM – 7pm 
 
1.  INTRODUCTION TO COUNCIL’S BUDGET CONSULTATION 

To remind local residents and groups of the Building a Stronger Haringey 
Together consultation, which ends on 17 January 2015.  
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/strongerharingey 
 
This will not be an opportunity for discussion or questions. 

 
2.         TREES POLICY     

LBH Arboriculture & Allotments Manager, Alex Fraser, will attend to 
answer questions about tree policy.   

           
3.         PLANNING POLICY CONSULTATION  

Neil Goldberg, from the Planning Policy Team, will introduce the Site 
Allocations and the Development Management Plan documents. 

 
4.         PARISH PUMP 

Opportunity for residents and community groups to share events, ideas  
 and issues. 

                  
Please contact Natalie.layton@haringey.gov.uk in advance of the 
meeting 

             to arrange to speak during Parish Pump 
 
5.          CABINET MEMBER Q&A 

An opportunity to meet the Cabinet Member for Economic Development, 
Social Inclusion and Sustainability, Councillor Joe Goldberg. 

 
The Area forum will be followed by a public Area Committee where any actions 
or recommendations will be agreed. 

  
 

 

7.00-7.05pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.05-7.20pm 
 
 
 
7.20-7.45pm 
 
 
 
 
7.45-8.05pm 
 
 
 
 
 
8.05-8.30pm 

 

 
 



 

2 

AREA COMMITTEE   
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  (Late items will 
be considered under the agenda item where they appear.  New items will be dealt with at 
item 6 below). 
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
(i) Must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 

apparent, and 
(ii) May not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the 

meeting room. 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification must 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at 
Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
4. MINUTES  
 
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 30 October 2014. 
 
5. ISSUES RAISED DURING THE FORUM  
 
To identify any issues raised during the Area Forum. 
 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
7. FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
5 March 2015 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
Level 5, River Park House  
225 High Road,Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
6 January 2015  
 

Natalie Layton 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5, River Park House  
225 High Road, Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2919 
Email: natalie.layton@haringey.gov.uk  

 



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 

COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 30 OCTOBER 2014 

 
 

 
Councillors Arthur, Doron, Elliott, Gallagher, Hearn, Jogee (Chair), Mann, Sahota and 

Weston 
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 

BY 

 

28.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Nil 
 

 
 

29.   
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 Nil 
 

 
 

30.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 Nil 
 

 
 

31.   
 

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 RESOLVED  

 
That the minutes of the Area Committee held on 17 July 2014 be 
confirmed as an accurate record of the proceedings. 
 

 
 

32.   
 

ISSUES RAISED DURING THE FORUM  

 i. Tree Issue relating to the removal of trees 
 

Following concerns expressed during the Forum part of the 
meeting in respect of the removal of trees and the process 
involved it was: 
 
AGREED – That an Tree  Officer from Street Services attend 
the next meeting of the Forum to give a briefing on the 
process for the removal of trees. 
 

ii. 40:20 Programme 
 

AGREED - that Officers to provide details of the 40:20 
Programme for the next Forum meeting. 
 

iii. Rubbish Sack /Dry waste sacks Bins issues 

 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 

COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, 30 OCTOBER 2014 
 

 
Following on from discussions regarding dry sack and bin 
collection and concerns expressed as to frequency of 
collection and general inadequacies it was: 
 
AGREED – that Veolia be invited to attend the next meeting of 
the Forum to give a ‘ wider ‘ context of bin and refuse 
collection. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

33.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 NOTED - concerns raised by Councillor Mann in relation to two/three 
recent accidents in the Cranley Gardens area and the issue needed to 
be monitored and TFL to be advised.  The Chair asked that members 
advise Cllr Mann of any incidents. 
 
 
 

 
 

34.   
 

FUTURE MEETINGS  

 15 January 2015 – venue to be confirmed 
 
Advance apologies from Cllr Elliott received. 
 
The meeting ended at 20.55hrs. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR ADAM JOGEE 
 
Chair 
 

 
 

Page 2



Haringey’s Local Plan 

2011-2026 

Local Plan Emerging Consultation 

www.haringey.gov.uk

Stakeholder  Presentation

January 2015

Neil Goldberg

Planning Policy

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 5

P
a
g
e
 3



What is a Local Plan?

• Guides development in the borough

• Requirement to prepare a clear, up to date Local 

plan which:

– Conforms to National and Regional Policy;

– Meets local development needs; 

www.haringey.gov.uk

– Meets local development needs; 

– Plans positively for the development and 

infrastructure; and 

– Reflects local people’s views on how they wish their 

Local area to develop.

• The Local Plan comprises a series of documents

• Is used to determine planning applications

P
a
g
e
 4



www.haringey.gov.uk

P
a
g
e
 5



Haringey’s Local Plan

• Strategic Policies Local Plan (aka Core Strategy) 

2013 (Plan Period 2011-2026)

• UDP Saved Policies

www.haringey.gov.uk

Also includes…

• The London Plan 2011 (2015 version emerging)

• National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

• Haringey Supplementary Planning Guidance

P
a
g
e
 6



www.haringey.gov.uk

What are we consulting on?

P
a
g
e
 7



Why are we consulting? 

• Moving from a Unitary Development Plan to 

Local Plan (previously called ‘The Local 

Development Framework’)

• The requirement to prepare an up-to-date Local 

www.haringey.gov.uk

• The requirement to prepare an up-to-date Local 

Plan 

• New housing and population growth 

expectations for Haringey, particularly in 

Tottenham

• Changes to national and regional planning 

policies 

P
a
g
e
 8



Amendments to the Strategic 

Policies Local Plan 2013

• Not a wholesale review 

• balances growth across the whole Borough

• Changes in the overarching planning framework, 

including at the national and regional level, 

www.haringey.gov.uk

including at the national and regional level, 

which affect planning locally

• New housing delivery targets

• New evidence base research

P
a
g
e
 9



Emerging Spatial Pattern of Growth 

in Haringey

• Spatial Pattern of growth

– Growth Areas – Tottenham Hale & Wood 

Green (including Haringey Heartlands) 

www.haringey.gov.uk

– Areas of Change – Rest of Tottenham 

(including Seven Sister Corridor, 

Northumberland Park)

– Area of Limited Change – Strategic 

Brownfield Sites

P
a

g
e
 1

0



Development Management 

Development Plan Document 

• ‘ Haringey Housing Charter’

• Delivering homes to meet housing needs

• Protection of open space

• Securing new employment space and managed 

www.haringey.gov.uk

• Securing new employment space and managed 

protection of existing 

• Basement policy

• Protection for public houses

• Restricting Hot food takeaways and betting 

shops

• Protecting family housing

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Tottenham Area Action Plan

• 10,000 new homes and 5,000 new jobs

• Maximising opportunities from Crossrail and 

funding 

• Public realm improvements

www.haringey.gov.uk

• Public realm improvements

• Green link to regional park

• New district centre at Tottenham Hale

• 25 Site allocations for Tottenham 

P
a

g
e
 1

2



Site Allocations Development Plan 

Document (outside Tottenham) 

• 63 allocated sites – delivering 9,000 homes

• 100,000m2 of new employment floorspace

• Protecting licensed waste sites

• Reconfirming town centre boundaries

www.haringey.gov.uk

• Reconfirming town centre boundaries

• Identifying locations for taller buildings and 

protecting other areas from unsuitable 

development

P
a
g
e
 1

3



All emerging Allocated Sites in 

Haringey.

www.haringey.gov.uk

P
a

g
e
 1

4



Next Steps

• Reports on four Local Plan document to Cabinet  

20 January 2015

• 6 week Public Consultation from 9th February –

23rd March 2015. 

www.haringey.gov.uk

23 March 2015. 

P
a
g
e
 1

5



For more information

• Contact the Planning Policy Team on: 

Planning Policy

Level 6, River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood 

Green, N22 8HQ

www.haringey.gov.uk

Green, N22 8HQ

Tel 020 8489 1479

LDF@haringey.gov.uk

Or 

Neil.goldberg@haringey.gov.uk

P
a

g
e
 1

6



Haringey 40:20
Reducing borough wide carbon Reducing borough wide carbon 

emissions by 40% by 2020, 

growing the local green economy and 
creating prosperity

Councillor Joe Goldberg
Cabinet Member for Economic Development, 

Social Inclusion and Sustainability

Thursday 15th January 2015

P
a
g
e
 1

7



This is Haringey 40:20...

P
a

g
e
 1

8



A few Achievements...
2014 Highlights

1. Council on track to cut CO2 
40% by 2015

2. 500 high-rise flats insulated. 
2,300 warmer Homes for 
Haringey properties.

3. Haringey 40:20 Green Fair 
at Tottenham Green 

4. Supporting more than 100 
local businesses to cut costs 
& go green

5. Durham University -
groundbreaking 2 year low-
carbon innovation  & 
research partnership

Find out more at 
www.haingey4020.org.uk

P
a
g
e
 1

9



Big Community Switch

• Save £££ on your gas and 

electricity bills

• In October 98% could save

• The average saving was £221

• Next chance – 3rd February 

• Sign up before: 
www.haringey4020.org.uk/switch

P
a

g
e
 2

0



Smart Homes

• Grants of up to £6,000 to make your home 

warmer and cheaper to heat - available now

• Call 020 7527 4736• Call 020 7527 4736

(open Monday to Friday, 9am - 7pm)

• Find out more 

www.haringey4020.org.uk/smarthomes

P
a
g
e
 2

1



Looking Forward...

www.haringey4020.org.uk

P
a

g
e
 2

2


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 ISSUES RAISED DURING THE FORUM
	150115 Item 5 presentation


